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per mile, or $16,200,000, and in the last
F\\n vears 44 miles of alleys, varying
in width from 4 to 20 feet. Those less
than eight feet in width were paved
with

cement .sidewalk construction.

allevs are private and were
paved at the expense of the abutting

These

property owners. All this is as of
September 1, 1917,
There has been much paving work

done in the envirans of the city which
does not come within the purview ot
the work of the Highways Iingineer.

Much has been done in the built-up
section in the county east of the city
limits and in Roland Park and the
northwestern section of the city.
Much Done In Last Five Years,
Most of this work has bheen
within the last five years,
which time Baltimore had
pearance of an overgrown village
paved with cobblestones, unsightly,
uncomfortable, noisy as to traffic over
them and in almost every wise objec-
tionable, although laid at a cost of
some millions of dollars.

done
before
the ap-

Up to the beginning of 1912 the city
had 330 miles of cobblestone streets
and alleys, aggregating 5,000,000 square
vards, or, if diverted into a roadway
18 feet wide, a stretch 500 miles long
of the worst type of paving surviving
from primitive conditions which could
be found anywhere in America. The
fact that this condition is almost en-
tirely eliminated, and very shortly
there will be no vestige of it left, and
every street and alley in the city
paved with modern materials, is ine-

possesses Baltimore, and it gives this
municipality pre-eminence as the first
city in the world to undertake the
repaving of all its streets.

Three commissions have charge of
the work of repaving; the Street Pav-
ing Commission has charge of all the
streets wildin the city proper; the
Commission on the Opening of
New Streets has charge of the paving
in the annexed districts, and the State
| Roads Commission has charge of all
! State roads, even when they terminate

dicative of the new spirit which now | in the heart of Baltimore city. The best

pavement applicable to the conditions
of traffic in each case is put down.
various kinds of materials include bi-
tuminous concrete, asphalt block, vit-
ritied brick, creosoted wood block,
and in the cases of some of the coun-
try roads asphalt-coated macadam.
The beginning of the movement for
better strets began in 1911, when two
louns were authorized, one of $5,000,000
to be expended in paving generally.
and the other of $2,500,000 to be used
exclusively in the annexed section of

e e

the city.
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is a machine shop—once a very in:

and finally a

Steel Corporation,

{rene

shop and later a
part

ne on Preston street, near the bridge over

~nificant

11‘]‘}’! more i”l!)()l‘"\r;l ma-
the plant the
which is a striking example

of great ol

o-operalion among employees means to a com-

pany orporation.

the machine shop oi Detrick & Harvey.
S. Detrick and the late Alexander Har-
1881 it started at its present site.

in

1‘4!!3:; .\'l'!(W‘J there

ick & Harvey

occupied

Its

Then a
It was more than the firm
the first floor, while

.enthaler, famed the world over for the type-
et Line he invented, worked on the floor above.

the firm was incorporated as the Detrick & Har-
ne Company, but the men in charge remained the
Detrick became the president and Mr. Harvey

ry-treasurer.

: 1
ssociatea

with were such

them

n on L. Riggs, Randolph Barton, Jr., Brent Keyser

\ppold.
ympany is the only

"I(‘}?

It has competitors In

one in the South manufactur-
the North, East

and nlenty of them-—but in the South none.
i1t of the Bethiehem Corporaiion Detrick & Har-
tensively engaged in the manufacture of war
Ma it this alliance simply provides additional busi-

larvey

terferes in no wise with the trade built up by
The old business is maintained as usual.

{ in the old plant of Detrick & Harvey is a

hine, the only one
nvertible type.

of its type in the world—the

This planing machine is used in
F 4

st as a carpenter uses the plane with which every

s stifrnes ¥

in

it i planing a board.
. made, but none is exactly like this one, lacking
d rigidity-——two factors essential in a
I he machine is made in all sizes to meet the de-

Planers of other designs

machine of

and Chief Engincer

W
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mands of the trade and it has been shipped to the gold fields
in South Africa. to China, Japan, Australia, Norway, Sweden
and most anywhere else where man recognizes the superior-
ity of iron tools over those made out of stone or wood.

At Detrick & Harvey's the men take a particular pride

in this planing machine.

It was they who worked out the

ideas on which it was built, developing it little by little.

The first all-tobacco cigarette machine ever made was
designed and built at Detrick & Harvey's.

Besides the planing machine already referred to the
company also builds driilling, boring and milling machines of

all sizes, the tvpe being the same everywhere.

It has also

manufactured special machines such as tobacco working and
cigarette machines and bag making machinery.

Alsc during the past 15

years the company has built

oreat numbers of gun carriages, such as those used for 4.7-
inch Howitzers, barbettes and those used for pillar and 6-inch

disappearing guns for coast defense.

Then, too, there is a

special department for the manufacture of gun-sight mechan-

ism for guns of large caliber.

Machinery for the United

States Government, installed in the model towing tank at the

Wa

ington Navy-yard, was built at the Preston street plant.

This consisted of sawing, measuring and gluing machinery
by the use of which models were made for vessels in con-
templation of building by the Government.

Cutting of large stone columns, round-turning these

large columns and fluting or grooving them at the same time
were first done on a machine manufactured at the Detrick &

Harvey Machine Company's shop!

The whole operation

was perfected without removing the column from the ma

chine.

Necessity was the mother of this invention.

The

oreat Baltimore fire had devastated a big part of the city.
Rapid reconstruction was desired. The idea was original with
Mr. Wilson of che Rullman & Wilson Company of this city.

The men at the plant did the rest.

This machine can do in

30 days what it would require 30 men to do in that time.

ch Topl Manucturing Plant

Two years ago the Bethlechem Steel Corporation pur-

chased Detrick & Harvey Machine Company.

chosen as follows:

Officers were

President—W. F. Roberts of South Bethlchem.
Vice-President and General Manager—J. W. Neidhardt.
Auditor—F. A. Shick of South Bethlehem.
Treasurer—D. H. Jones of South Bethlehem.
Assistant Secretary and Treasurer—George W. Schan-

berger.

Mr. Harvey had died before the purchase was made.

His estate sold his interest in
tired.

the business. Mr. Detrick re-

The organization as such remained intact with J. W.

Neidhardt in charge.

that is the most remarkable thing about it.

It is this old organization at the plant

At the shop there

are 25 or more men holding responsible positions who have

been together in the plant for

There has

25 or more years.

1 .
been no break among them, even death respecting, appar-

ently, the close co-operation of this organization.

None of

them are old men now—the oldest of all but little past 60

years.

They came to the machine shop as youngsters and

steadily advanced until they reached the positions they now

hold.

Tnterest in the plant on the part of the Bethlehem Steel Corpora-

tion

pany’s regular product

vas due to its excellent facilities for the making of gun-sight
mechanism and the machinery for making gun parts.
of Bethlehem interfered in no way with the
The worlk that came to the Company because

These needs
ianufacture of the Com-

of its change in ownership went on side by side with the manufacture

of the regular product of the plant.
the output

Bethlehem Corporation
and one-half times, due
operation.

to the

Before the Detrick & Harvey Machine Company p
hands the floor space needed for it

1881 to 1915, a period of 34 years

change in the men who operated the plant.
—the men who had converted Detrick &
t 1 machine plant that had increased its productivity

plant shop

Since its aequisition by the
of the plant has increased two
installation of various systems of

ssed into new

s business had grown tenfold from

The change in _ownership made no
They remained the same
Harvey from a one-floor

perhaps twentyfold in one-third of a century.
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Cream.

MARYLAND
ICE CREAM CO.

VAN FACTURERS OF ICE CREAM,

Clover Brand Ice Cream

19 EAST PRATT STREET
BALTIMORE, MD.

ST. PAUL 4500

Maryland Ice Cream Company is operated in con-
junction with the Baltimore Cold Storage Company,
thereby saving the expense of a heavy overhead.

The milk is gathered fresh from the farmers, sepa-
rated and the cream pasteurized at their plant at Fow-
practically everything but the sugar and
flavorings coming from this creamery.

Having a large refrigerating plant, the refrigeration
and ice is furnished at minimum cost and at the same
time all the storage for freezing the cream. We see that
with these facilities they can afford to make a better
grade of lce Cream than the average, and from a
thorough investigation find that they are living up to

We also find that everything around the plant is
kept in a perfectly sanitary condition and nothing but
the best material is used in the manufacture of this Ice
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LATTER BROS.

Butter

Commission Merchants

Eggs

Poultry

Consignments Solicited

119 W. PRATT STREET

BALTIMORE
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